Carlos Berriz

e —
From: Alan Harvey
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 3:08 PM
To: Samantha Laird; Edgar.Seepersaud; Barry.Johnson; William.Rischow; John Rencher:
Carlos Berriz; Misty D'Amico
Subject: V-6478 File Number and Total Loss

Good afternoon all. V-6478 has been assigned file number VA COLL 13-017.

Based upon my visual inspection of this car it has been determined to be a constructive total loss.
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From: Alan Harvey [AHarvey@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent:  Friday, September 07, 2012 10:28 AM

To: Samantha Laird; Johnson, Barry J.; Domenic Bruzzi; Seepersaud, Edgar, White, Ethan; John
Rencher; Yarborough, Misty; Rischow, William; Lisa Janes

Subject: RE: V6484 Total Loss

Good morning all. | have looked at this car. It is an obvious total loss based upon the visible
damage.

File number VA COLL 12-952 has been assigned to the crash.

Frem: Samantha Laird

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 8:39 AM

To: Alan Harvey; Barry.Johnson; Domenic.Bruzzi; Edgar.Seepersaud; Ethan.White; John Rencher; Misty D'Amico;
William.Rischow; Samantha Laird; Lisa Janes

Subject: V6484

V6484 is approved for repairs reference case number 12-30124.
Report is attached.

Thanks
Samantha Laird
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From: Alan Harvey

Sent:  Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Edgar.Seepersaud

Cc: William.Rischow; Samantha Laird; Domenic.Bruzzi; Barry.Johnson; Ethan.White; John Rencher: Carlos
Berriz; Misty D'Amico

Subject: RE: Unit 9468 TOTAL LOSS

Good morning all. After looking at this car again, and exploring other options, it is
apparent that it is not cost effective to repair this car. The acceptable repair estimates
for the visible damage exceed the car's actual value.

The car is a constructive total loss.

From: Seepersaud, Edgar [ma|lto Edgar. Seepersaud@ﬁrstgroup com]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 11:58 AM

To: Alan Harvey

Cc: William.Rischow; Samantha Laird; Domenic.Bruzzi; Barry.Johnson; Ethan.White; John Rencher;
Carlos Berriz

Subject: Unit 9468

Alan

Here is what | have for estimates. PLATINUM PAINT & BODY $6,725.26, NATIONAL COLLISION $3,
088.91, ATLANTIC COAST $6, 609.509.

Please Note: Nation Collision is saying that possible hidden damage and supplement to follow.

From: Alan Harvey [mailto:AHarvey@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:36 PM :

To: Samantha Laird; Johnson, BarryJ Domenic Bruzzi; Seepersaud, Edgar; White, Ethan; John
Rencher; Yarborough, Misty; Rlschow William; Lisa Janes

Subject: RE: V9468

The heavy front end damage was assigned file number VA COLL 12-974.

From: Samantha Laird
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:58 AM
To: Alan Harvey; Barry. Johnson Domenic.Bruzzi; Edgar.Seepersaud; Ethan.White; John Rencher; Misty

D'Amico; William.Rischow; Samantha Laird; Lisa Janes
Subject: V9468

V8468 is approved for repairs reference case number 12-102446.

Report is attached.

Thanks
Samantha Laird
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